Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Professional Standards and Integrity Sub (Police)

Committee
Date: WEDNESDAY, 1 MARCH 2017
Time: 1.45pm
venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Members:  Alderman Alison Gowman (Chairman)
Deputy Douglas Barrow (Ex-Officio Member)
Nicholas Bensted-Smith
Helen Marshall
Deputy Richard Regan
Deputy Henry Pollard (Ex-Officio Member)
Deputy James Thomson
James Tumbridge

Enquiries:  Fern Aldous
tel. no.: 020 7332 3113
fern.aldous@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm

N.B Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio/visual recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




10.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS
IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING

MINUTES
To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on
For Decision
(Pages 1 -4)
PRESENTATION: SPECIAL CONSTABLES IN THE PROFESSIONAL
STANDARDS DEPARTMENT
The Director of Professional Standards to be heard.

For Information
INTEGRITY REPORT AND DASHBOARD
Report of the Commissioner of Police.

For Information
(Pages 5 - 16)
DEVELOPMENT AND DELIVERY PLAN
Report of the Commissioner of Police.

For Information
(Pages 17 - 38)
HMIC PEEL INSPECTION
Report of the Commissioner of Police.

For Information
(Pages 39 - 44)

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
MOTION — That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act.
For Decision
Non-Public Agenda

BODY WORN VIDEO CAMERAS
Report of the Assistant Commissioner of Police.
For Information
(Pages 45 - 46)

MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
Report of the Director of Professional Standards.
For Information
(Pages 47 - 50)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

PUBLIC CONFIDENCE SURVEY 2016
To receive a letter from the Chair of the Independent Police Complaints Commission
(IPCC)
For Information
(Pages 51 - 52)

Confidential Agenda

CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES
To approve the confidential minutes of the meeting held on 2 December 2016.

For Decision
CASES OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
To discuss the outstanding reports from 2 December 2016.
For Information

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS STATISTICS - QUARTER 3 OCTOBER TO
DECEMBER 2016
Report of the Commissioner of Police.

For Information

a) Summary of Cases
b) Misconduct Hearings
c) Misconduct Meetings

d) Case to Answer
e) No Case to Answer
f) Local Resolution

9) Discontinuance and Disapplication

IPCC POLICE COMPLAINTS INFORMATION BULLETIN APRIL- DECEMBER 2016
Report of the Commissioner of Police.

For Information
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

(Pages 53 - 60)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND INTEGRITY SUB (POLICE) COMMITTEE
Friday, 2 December 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Professional Standards and Integrity Sub (Police)
Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Friday, 2
December 2016 at 11.00 am

Present

Members:

Alderman Alison Gowman (Chairman)
Helen Marshall

Deputy James Thomson

James Tumbridge

Officers:

Fern Aldous - Town Clerk’s Department

Craig Spencer - Town Clerk’s Department

Jillian Bradbeer - Comptrollers and City Solicitor's Department

Alistair Sutherland
Dermont Robinson

Assistant Commissioner, City of London Police
Director of Professional Standards, City of London Police

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Deputy Doug Barrow, Nicholas
Bensted-Smith and Deputy Henry Pollard.

2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PERSONAL OR PREJUDICIAL
INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING
There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 23 September 2016 be
approved as an accurate record.

4. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

5.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
There were no items of urgent business.

6. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC
RESOLVED - that under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1,
Paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 23
September 2016 were approved as an accurate record.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS STATISTICS - QUARTER 2 (FOR THE
PERIOD 1 JULY - 30 SEPTEMBER)
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

8.1 Summary of Cases

8.2  Misconduct Hearings (NIL)
There were no Misconduct Hearings reports to be reported to this Committee.

8.3  Misconduct Meetings (NIL)
There were no Misconduct Meeting reports to be reported to this Committee.

8.4  Case To Answer
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

85 No Case to Answer
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

8.6  Local Resolution
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

8.7  Discontinuance & Disapplication
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

INTEGRITY STANDARDS BOARD AND DASHBOARD
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

INTEGRITY ACTION PLAN
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

IPCC POLICE COMPLAINTS STATISTICS 2015/16
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

PSD UPDATE
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Commissioner of Police.

EMPLOYMENT TRIBUNAL AND OTHER LEGAL CASES
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Comptroller and City Solicitor.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE
There were no non-public questions.

ANY OTHER NON-PUBLIC BUSINESS THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS
URGENT

Page 2



The Chairman resolved an issue in relation to the date of the next meeting.

The meeting ended at 12:50pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Fern Aldous
tel. no.: 020 7332 3113
fern.aldous@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 5

RESTRICTED

CITY..LONDON

POLICE

Additional reports:

Integrity Standards Board Report &
Organisational Integrity Dashboard

HMIC PEEL Inspection — Police Legitimacy 2016
National and City of London Police Reports

Body Worn Video Cameras

Matters arising from the sub-committee meeting of the 2™
December 2016

Page 5
RESTRICTED



Page 6



Committee(s): ' ' ' ' Date:

Professional Standards and Integrity Sub Committee 1' March 2017
Subject: Public

Integrity Dashboard and Code of Ethics Update

Report of: _ _

Commissioner of the City of London Police For Information
Report author:

Stuart Phoenix, Head of Strategic Development

Summary
Integrity Standards Board and Dashboard:

The dashboard presented to your Sub Committee has not yet been considered by
the Force Integrity Board due to the date of the meeting being rescheduled to the
15" March 2017. The dashboard does not, however, disclose any underlying areas
of concem. ‘

Code of Ethics Update:

The London Police Challenge Forum launched on the 15™ December and the Force

intemal panel, which will support the regional forum, met for the first time on 10™

February 2017. At that meeting the process for submitting ethical dilemmas was

agreed together with the methodology of how the group would approach providing

feedback to ethical dilemmas.

Additional activities undertaken to embed the Code of Ethics include:

o Professional Standards Department feeding into the Force strategic process that
identifies and thereafter manages principal areas of threat, harm and risk, from a
counter corruption and professional behaviour perspective.

o The development of a ‘Professionalism Newsletter’ which will highlight best
practice and establish acceptable standards of behaviour (due to be launched in
late March/early April 2017).

o An Ethics —themed communications month (February 2017)

o Changes to Force templates and agendas to support consideration of the Code
of Ethics when making decisions.

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to note the report.

Page 7




Main Report

Background

1.

Integrity is a key principle of the Police Code of Ethics, published in July 2014.
Recognising this, the Force developed an integrity dashboard that brought
together a series of indicators across a broad range of activities associated with
integrity. The dashboard therefore indicates the extent to which the Force's
workforce acts with integrity and is attached for Members' information at
Appendix 1.

To complement the dashboard and ensure there is a programme of ongoing
activities to embed the Police Code of Ethics, the Force developed a Code of
Ethics action plan, which is also attached for Members’ information at Appendix
2.

Current Position

Integrity Standards Board and Dashboard

An Integrity Standards Bdard (ISB) was constituted to monitor the dashboard on

‘a quarterly basis and to consider other issues relating to integrity. The board is

chaired by the Assistant Commissioner and is attended by the Chairman of your
Sub Commiitee and a representative from the Town Clerk’s department. It
usually sits shortly before your Sub Committee so that an update can be provided
to Members. It was necessary to reschedule the 3" quarter meeting to the 15"
March 2017 meaning the dashboard that is presented to your Sub Committee for
information has not yet been considered by the ISB.

The dashboard shows a healthy position for the period 15 October to 31°
December. The volume of matters reported continues to be very low and at this
stage there are no underlying issues of concern identified. When the dashboard
is considered at the 1SB, that group might have additional observations or
questions, however, the raw data does not disclose any matters that need to be
brought to your Sub Committee’s attention.

This report would normally also include a summary of discussions that took place
at the preceding ISB, as that group has not yet met for the 3" quarter, it follows
that no update can be included in this report.

Code of Ethics Update

The London Police Challenge Forum was officially launched on 15" December
2016 at the Brompton Oratory by the three founding forces'. The Force was
represented by the Assistant Commissioner and Detective Chief Superintendent
Crime Directorate together with the majority of Force Ethics Associates anda
representative of the Town. Clerk’s Department.

! City of London Police, Metropolitan Police and British Transport Police.

Page 8



7. Following the launch, the Force has convened its first meeting of associates
where the process to submit ethical dilemmas was agreed. An intranet portal is to
be developed which will allow staff to highlight any ethical dilemma. The group
will then meet monthly to consider issues submitted. All submissions will be open
to view by anyone and structured feedback will be provided following each
meeting. It was agreed that each submission would be assessed against the 9
principles of the Police Code of Ethics (enabling the feedback to be specific about
any specific principles that are breached) together with an assessment of the
impact the scenario potentially has on victims or service delivery (and therefore
confidence in policing).

8. Complex issues or those that engender most debate will be fed through to the
Regional London Police Challenge Forum for further deliberation. Once the
process has been embedded, it is proposed to invite community representatives
‘to meetings to take part in the discussions. The aim of this is to support
accountability and demonstrate the Force’s transparency at how it is addressing
-ethical policing.

9. The Police Integrity Implementation Plan attached to this report as Appendix 2 for
Members’ information also provides details of activities undertaken to further
embed the Police Code of Ethics. This includes:

a. Professional Standards Department feeding into the Force strategic
process that identifies and thereafter manages principal areas of threat,
harm and risk, from a counter corruption and professional behaviour
perspective.

b. The development of a ‘Professicnalism Newsletter’ which will highlight
best practice and establish acceptable standards of behaviour (due to be
launched in late March/early April 2017).

¢. An Ethics —themed communications month (February 2017), launched with
an article titled ‘“The only way is Ethics’ and supported by articles on the
link between leadership and ethics, why individuals want to act as ethics
associates and how ethical dilemmas can be submitted to the Internal
Ethics Panel. '

.d. The Ethics themed month Iis being complemented by messages on static
electronic screens in corridors and canteéns and will be included in the
new ‘Force cascade’ which encourages face to face communication of key
messages.

e. The impact assessment that accompanies the report template to all Force
strategic meetings has been amended to incorporate the 9 principles of
the Code of Ethics.

f. A standing agenda item has been included on the SMB agenda to prompt

the board to consider whether there is a Code of Ethics or victim/service
delivery impact to any decisions taken by the Board.

Page 9



10.As a result of the actions outlined above, indicators 1.5, 1.7, 2.6 and 2.7 have
turned from AMBER to GREEN on the implementation plan.

Appendices

« Appendix 1 — Integrity Dashboard
e Appendix 2 — Integrity and Code of Ethics Implementation Plan

Stuart Phoenix
Head of Strategic Development

T: 020 7601 2213
E: Stuart.Phoenix@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk

Page 10



dOLdRNIS3A ON - aGIMNYIA AT3IALLO310ud LON
T 93ed

‘b X 3URII{OIU| /ssauayioduwl /ANIAIU] {8 X AN ul 2nj1ey 4O 1992U JBYIO ‘Z X UONUDISP JO 1S3LIE AJESSaI3LUN/INIME|UN (T X JUBWSSRIEH/1aNpuo) anssaaddo
'Z X J|nesse Jay1Q -110} PaJUNoIoe s3ij0Faled uonesa|y |euoneN s do] ay) ‘zs asalyl JO *(pneld UoRIY X3 Yioq) suojjeds|je 5 pue polad €0 3y Suuinp papJodal sjuje|dwod Of a1am asayl

98 Q£ 33 € ‘pne. S0T LTT 09 . 01T
[e10L A0 £4D [£!1e] 140 uondy uipnjoxe 83104 a3 Jsutede apew sjurejdwod paidysi8al jo Jaquinu ayLf 910z/5T0Z | ST0Z/¥T0Z | vT0Z/ET0T | €10Z/2102 €
Jea, yusumy o pneld uopoy Sujpnpxe sjuie|dwo) SIEDA SNIOJASId Jojes|pu|
—
—
()
(@)
©
ol
4 0 T T 0 [4 0 14 }
jlexol 10 £10 rAl1e] 40 '92.404 3Y3 9310 YaIym 513 Jo 1squinu sy | 9T0Z/STOZ | ST0Z/P10T | PTOZ/ETOZ | ETOZ/ET0C q
Jeaj Juaun) 513 5Jea) SnojAdld Jojed|pu|
"sanss| AJ14331u| 0} pajejal saoueAlli3 ay) Jo auoy "pajeBnsu; uasg ApesJje SARY YIJYm SUOREPUILILIOIRI UM /TOT Aienuer u) papnjouod
T 49410 3Y) 1[Iy Ajjewioyul papniauod Sem saaueAslIS 353y Jo T “[enplajpu T isuteSe sjuiejdwod o3 a3ejal pue 9Tz J2qo10 Ul pasies 31am € ‘Jagienb ayy Suunp pasies saoueaaus p ayl 4O
(4] 1 S £ L L L 8
[eloL (oS £ND a0 140 $92UN0S3Y UBWINH Yum pas)sidal saoueasid jo Jaquinu ay1f 910z/5ST0Z | ST0Z/¢10Z | #TOZ/ET0T | £10Z/2T0Z T
JE3 A aLN) SIIULAILIE) SJE3) SNOJA3Id Jojeaipu)

HOLARIDSAA ON - AUV ATIALLDALONC LON

9T0Z JeqwalaQ o1 JaqoQ poued Sujuoday
pseoqyseq Ajj48aqu| reurojiesjuedrg - T XIANIddY




HVOLdI¥N9S3A ON - AINVVIA AT3IALLITLONUd LON
Z 98ed

JUBWISSAsSE Jayuny padinbal Yyaiym jo auou ‘g saienb Buurip sasiasaxa Suoluow aleledas £ a1om 219yl
papJodal Jou - £10Z/2 10T 40} 3|qe|leAR J0U e1eq
8T 0 LA v 1 S T 0 .
|le1ol 7410 €170 10 7410 paJojuow a.e suopesue/asn pied upatd seindad)| 910z/ST0Z | ST0Z/¥T0T | ¥T0Z/ET0Z | ETOT/TTOT q
JEIA JUIMND) suotpesuel] pie) Jpals) ajesodio) SIEd ) SNOIABId Joleaipy|
AN
—i
3
. -1aHenb ay} Jaao suonedisaaul Aue 01 paj Jou sey € JaHEN]) JIA0 SulloNuoN| (O
T 0 0 T . T 0 0 0 0 Q
|elol 0 £330 [£:1e] a0 asn auoyd 3iqow JenSa.u) jo Bunojuow woly Bunsay suonesnsaAul| 9T0zZ/ST0Z | STOZ/P10Z | ¥TOZ/ETOT | £10Z/Z10C S
- ABAA JUALIND) . . _ sauoydajal ajiqoA 2104 siea) SNOIAdId Jojedipu|
(uo1INOS3L JO SINUDAR JSLI0 PUNODIE USAIS 3J1ApE pUB JNnsst pneld uol1dy 01 Bunejal) malaay [e1R1pnf 104 uonedydde yym ased T
*UOIIBUILULIISI] [BI0BY PUE 22UBSEDYSIA JOJ WIB[D YUM 3sed T
"uoneweyaq f|3q/1apue|s ‘2ouaf Sap ‘aouesessiy ‘Juswuosud] 3s|e4 ‘AIS11EE/INESSY JOJ WIRD YlIm 3SED T
1€ Sunp papJodal SBSED [IAID € SU9M BIaY ]
43 £ 8 T €7 ¥e L4 0¢ .
el 110 €1 [4:18) a0 32104 3Y1 2112 YIIyM BSBI [IALD 40 Jaquinu 3yL | 9TOZ/STOZ | STOZ/¥IOZ | ¥TOZ/ET0Z | £102/210T 14
JEDA AN : sased 1an| SIEDA SNOIADIG J01E21pUY|

UOLJINISAA ON -~ GINUVYIA ATIAILITLOYd LON




HOLdRNIS3A ON - AIXVYIN ATIALLOILO¥Ud LON
€ a8eq

*{uBl|IAID pue S1231)J0 Y1Oq) PaJe|3ap S1SIISNU| SSBUISNE DAlj TOT 4O [E101 B 2JE 2434 L

*£T0Z/9T0Z pieoqysep gs| Z jauenb ayy us padodal 351y ‘ssauSoud u) uoneSnsaaul 1sai3iu) ssauisng SujoBuo T Apuaind st aday)
Buiwiopad iuswimenajug
‘sa01A485 JO 5po08 Jo Ajddng ‘Apadodq [epuay 11013n115Ul SSIUNY {USISIP PUB LB SIUBIDIH LIIMIQ IXEL X YIBD T SIeS X Z - SS90 3[04 JOJ E0 Ul PIPI0IAI SISAISY| SSAUISNG § BJam aiay]

- €T0Z/ZT0Z 10} B|qE|IeAr 10U E1eQ

] 0 T ¥ A - T - £ 1
[el0L 70 €110 [ls] 10 paJoliuow aJe s)saJaul ssauisng| 9T0Z/ST0Z | STOZ/PTOZ | $TOZ/ET0Z | £102/2T0Z 6
JB3 A BNy |l . 2d]jod-pasAjeuy s3saleju| ssaujsng siea), SNojARId Jojedlpu|
™
i
]
(@)
€D Ul UayEYAPUN SJUALWSS3SSE Jaypny Jo Supojuow oN| ©
. £T0Z/ZTOT 104 3|qejiee Jou eleq o
0 0 0 0 [4 T 0
[e10L 70 €10 [e) 10 "Pa32npuod st YIeBSL P3| 2dUBHN|2IU| 9T0Z/STOT | STOZ/YTOT | ¥TOT/ETOT | ET0Z/TTOT g
Je3) RN . . : : swijep) sesuadhxz SIEDA SNOJARId . Io1E21pu|
‘payaieas duls pue Apoisna oqul uayel Ajjuanbasgns sem ay pue 1salle uodn Jeal ay) 0} panIpuey UsyYm pasn Sem 3210} ‘paydleas sem ay usym eyl sadajje ueuieidwod ayl (z
. . ‘15918
3y Jo awin} Ay Je paynesse sem Jueuredwod ayl 1eyl SuiSajje aue 510300 sueuredwod ayl UaAImoH -Jojenadiad ay) SulANIUSPL Y1 ISISSE O PSE SEM OUYM SSIULM B SE PIIB3J) SeM
jueuiejdwod ay) pue snomjjew se passasse Ajzuanbasgns sem yo-dn ay| “sasiwald ay} quioq o3 Sujpusiul sem ay jeys yo-di} e 1aye yiom jo asejd siy 1e paisalie sem jueuiejdwos 3yl (T
:papJ4odal a1em SINESSY JOLO, Jo mco._ummm__m 7 4911enb pig ayt Bung "wopsod uean3 3yl woly sisAjeue
S3UBYUS ||IM YoIym W)sAS SIY3 03 SSAITE 103.|p S1eN|I2E) 03 Sujuiess SUIAIIAI BI€ JJels PIEPURS [BUOISSIJOL "9310) JO 3N JO SBIUEISUI PI0I3I 0] Pasn Buiaq MOU aJe S32IARP 13[qEl BHGOIN
) . ‘ £T10Z/2T0Z 10} 3|qE||eAL JoU Ble]
9 z y 1 €1 € 1
|e0L 70 €410 R0 | 14D sjule|dwod wouy Buisise Ajjedjpulid suopednsaaul asd| 910z/5102 | STOZ/¥T0Z | ¥T0T/ET0Z | €T0Z/2T0T L
Jea) Jualng S04 83404 JO as) SJedA SNOADId Joleaipu)

HOLdINDSAA ON - GIAVIN ATIAILIZLOYNd LON




YOLAINOSIA ON - GIMUYIN ATIALLITLONU LON

¥ 99ed
*AINo3as QNd 40 JNd Jo sayoseauq o) palejas yaym £ Jauenb ul suoieBinsanul on
. ‘ £T0Z/ZT0T 10} 3|qE|IeAR J0U BlEQ
0 0 0 e $2342 aNd Allep Jo %1 o[dwes dia [ 1 T . :
el | v €10 740 ™o $42942 DNd Allep jo %1 2jdwes dia| 910z/510Z | STOZ/P10T | vIOZ/€10C | €TOZ/ZTOZ || - 2T
: lea, aun) . ‘ Aandas uojlewaojul slea) SNOIADId Jojeoipu|
4
—
(D)
(@)]
‘poutad g Ja1ienb ay3 Suunp uonessaAul T sem asayll @©
‘ o
£102/2107 10} 9|qe|ieAe Jou eleq
T 0 T _ 'asd 0 4 0
[eoL 430 £410 2w | tan 0} pauodas pue swwio) dio) Aq pa12919p SIDBIUOD BIPIN 410D pasR1siSauun| 9T0Z/STOT | STOZ/PT0T | $T0Z/ET0T | €T0Z/ZT0Z || 1T
dea) Juaaam) ) . ' SPejuD) BIpAAl - SIBDA SNOIAdId Jojedipu]
.?_m___>_u pue siadiyjo _.t.on: paJe|dap sisahalu] ssauisng aAll TOT JO |ejol e aue EIEIVER
‘JEIS UBIJAR O] mc_um_mh
._mtm:—u _u._m. ayl ul wco_umm_“_.mm>c_ ON "ssalppe m.EO_.._ je ._mm_uo._ X T pue I3alunjoA Yoeod ||Eqlo0) pUE Jaquuawl YJels Jeq X .nu.t.mum UBI|HALD 104 €0 ul papiooad mummuw"_.c_ ssauisng 7 =24o9m alay |
. £10Z/2T0T 104 d|qe|ieae Jou eeq
0 0 0 _ 0 0 0 :
[e101 410 €10 [Aite) 1D paioliucw aJe s)saialul ssauisnd| 9T0Z/STOT | STOZ/PTOT | ¥10Z/ET0Z | £T0Z/ZTOT o1
, Jeaj uaun) uelIAID-PasAJEUY 5154V Ssaursng SJEd ), SNOIASI] Jojealpuj

HOLdIMOS3A ON ~ AIMUYIN ATIAILITLONd LON




UOLAIRNIS3A ON - AUV AT3ALLDTLOYUd LON
G o8ed

JUIWIRINI04 PUR 15312JU( JO 1IIPUOD JO S3NSS| 0} Supejas uoiiednsaul T

£102/ZT0T 10} 2|qejleAR JOU Ble]

T [o 0 4 0 0 ‘
jel0L 730 £N0 0 1410 uopesnsanul 1ayuny 10} ASd Aq s1npoud passesse Jo Jaquinu 3yl | 910Z/STOT ST0Z/¢10Z | #10Z/€T0T | €10Z/2T02 ST
JE3) WALND) JUBWBIND0A sleo) snojalg Jojealpu|
4
. -Japienb ay3 jo aso|2 ayi e uipuad s £6Z pue ‘parsjdwod Bulaq suonemndde o
9p7 Yum ‘€D JuLinp pamasal suonedjdde Suilaa mau §GZ JO (2101 B 319Mm 313YL "SUIIIUDI (epdueuy Jo AyaBajui/Aisauoy 01 anp Ajurew ‘sjuedijdde [eulaixe woJ) S|esnyal g€ asem aRYL| O
. ; <
“8umana-a1 Sujaq seaiojdwa Juaund woy Juisue sanss) Juawadeuew Sumda ou a1am aiayl £ Jo poliad ayy Suung o
0 0 0 0
elol 710 €40 4] 40 aoJopjiom 3y} Jo BujjiaA-21 WoJ) Buisize sanssi Jo yuawaBeue | 9T0Z/STOT | STOZ/TOT | $TOZ/ETOZ | ETOZ/CTOT 14"
Jeaj Ny . Sumep -9y _ Sie9A SNolARAd Jojealpu)
‘uonesioyine/uoisiap/ieacidde pean 91e4010841 Jou Js3euepy Sur B JAYHAU pIMOYS £t ‘ST Al 10
“30dN 01 umum_u._ ¥/ ‘S9T Y1 JO pauIPap se Zg ‘pardadae se Suimoys aJam OTT "€ JoHEND m:t:u
PopJ023J SUOISSILUGNS AJ[EYdSOH PUE SYID SOT 219M 2433 LTOT AlBNUer PJE 1€ Sy “JUBWISSASSE JaYLN) paanbal yojym jo 7 - € Jorsenb Suunp sasiiaxe Suliojucw iesedas 0T Jam a1yl
£10Z/Z10Z 10} J|qB|IBAE 10U E1EQ
[4 0 ¥ £ ] 0 -
[e10l D £ND [4L1s] 140 "534N0S J3Y10 0} BupU.343. $5049 puke J315i3a. Anjendsoy pue sy)8 Jo sisAeuy| 9T0Z/STOZ | STOZ/PTOZ | ¥TOZ/ETOZ | €£T02/2T0Z £ET
Jeaj uaun) Ayjendsoy pue sy , Sleaj snolaald Jojeaipu)

YOLdINOSAA ON - GIMEVYIN ATIALLD3L0Ud LON




UOLAINDSIA ON - GIMUVIN ATIAILITLOYd LON
g 38ed

..Hmc_t__n_o__m_ safnJ u1pJ0o3ay SWILD A0 SWOH JO SuipuElsSIapuUNs|wW pue
Aundique Jo Janjew e sem sIY} JE3) S1 J1 PUB PIA[OAU] SI321JJO Y] WO} PAAISDAL UIIDQ MOU SeY uopeue|dxa - [9Aoqe] Japienb puz 3y u| paplooal 2aueysul AjuBalu) sjqissod ayy 03 Sulisayay

‘pouad siy3 Joj paynuap usaq aney AylSajut Jo sanss) 3jqissod ou - Suluies) eia
possaJppe 8ujaq a.e seunjiey pUe %9°98 01 %/°9Z WOl poliad Sy} JA0 pacidiu aAey S33eJ SSBd "9T0Z JOqUIadaq Pue J3qWaAON 1340100 1o} paja|dwod usag aaey sajdwes dip Ajlyjuop

T 0 T b ] "sanss| ALi333u) JYBI[YFY Op/PINOI YIIyM
(2301 #4110 €10 D | 14D |SPI0J3J S1I91RJ J10d W “sEulpuy Jodal pue yluow Jad spiodal Og Jo sjdwes dig| 9T0Z/STOZ | ST0Z/¥T10T | ¥TOC/ETOT | ETOE/CTOLT 81
13, JuauN) saunsop) ay) . Sie3) sholnald J01B21pU|
(o}
“p Jouenp SuLinp pascidde aq o3 anp s1 A1jod 3yL "UMO S,30104 3Y) JO JuaWdORARP —
Y3 ul Is|sse 01 S2240} 110 WoJj sapljod LN + AUl SeY Judwdojaaaq 31891115 “SPJEPUEIS [BUDISS}01d YUM UOIIB}NSUOD Ul S3UBLIS AQ padojaaap Bulaq s 40S diysisaouods Yeip v %u
©
"d0S 92404 3y} Jo uoleulWaSSIp pue |eaosdde Sumoljo) padojaasp aq 03 SJLI3W PUBROGYSE(] o
‘d0S 22404 ay)
[e301 w10 0 | Jo uoneujwassip pue [eaosdde Suimo)|oy padojaasp aq o) SILIBW PIEOqYSeq| STOZ/STOT | STOZ/PLOZ | PLOZ/ETOL | £102/E0L i1
ECETR DT diyssosuods sleaj snojaalg 1| 103€21pU|
LT0Z Em:._.._mﬁ ul paJuBWWoIal sey Sunsa) Snup wopuey 'Janenb pig ayy Suunp pasnbas sem Suisay ,ISNEI Yylm, ON
0 ) 0 0 0 :
[eioL #1110 £1D Zhn 1410 3unsa) wopues pue asned ym uNss) wouy sYnsad sANsod | 9T0Z/ST0Z | ST0Z/rT0Z | ¥10Z/€102 | £102/210Z 91
: Jeaj) wsund Sunsa) 8nug Sie3d) 'SnojA3ld Jojeaipu|

UOLJINDSIA ON - INYVIN ATIALLITLON LON




Agenda Iltem 6

muow.N>|§E1Eo>:oQlwqmlﬁoﬁmo_u\foﬂlbtwoﬁﬁloo:om
1

-.r_.r....-..-_.-._-..------

m_U_._O..._

NOGNO1T“ALID

.110Z Atenuep

130d3d NV1d AY3AIT3A pue
IN3INdOTIAIA ALIRIOTLNI 301170d

A3IMAVYIN ATIAILDILONd LON

Page 17



X00p'7A UR[d ARAIRG pue owidopssd AuSaul 201[0d
(4

[ SR S21Y313 JO IPO) wu__on_ ayyjo :ozm._m_u_m:o". alelodiodu) 01 (351 pue Buluueld ssauisng ‘epueul) sassazoad Suluueld 82404 A9Y MaIADY 8°Z

Bupew uoisidap a1e1odlo03 03UI SAIYIF JO P0D 8Y) JO sajdioulid syl paquil 272

3po?) 2Y1 pue $31y313 punase Suidessaw jo Axedy s ayl arosdw| 9°Z

Adualedsuen/AuSajul UD UOIIEWIOJUIBIGISS3IDE A|ISED PUB JED[D UIEILCD [|IM 3lIsgam d1iqnd 92104 3yl aInsul §°¢

suopsanb AyJEaiu) UlRIUOD SABAINS [BUIDIUI PUE SUOIIENSUOD Ji|gnd 1ueas|al ||e 8insul p'Z

. 3LIHM . _ sjuawaacidi) patjuapl Juawajdwi pue swweidosd AYiBsIUI 32104 1 JO MIIABI |ENUUE UE 19NPUO) €°Z

5199140 JaIy2 woly 0] 341 WOy 301, Y] 3VIOJUISYH Z°T.

adjopisom 153uowe suonedijgo AjuEajul jo ssaualeme UleIUel T°Z

Jnojon Jyb owel) | . : ‘ mE:muoE juswdojaasg 'z

saJnpado.d pue s9)0)|0d 32404 10y 30uepINg |2UOjIEU PUE ddY 1dOpPE 0L 0T'T

HBIS [|B 10} 3|GE|IBAE SI SJIL3 dIYSIaPES] pUE SaN|eA ‘SpIepue)s Lo Bululel} 31nsus 01 6°T

ue|d Ay3ajul a3 jo 14E1S19A0 Y Ul JUBWSA|OAUI SAIIIE 1133 9INSU3 pue AjBalu| uo pes)| Jaduyo Jalyd e pajulodde aAey 01 8'T

{se1epO0SSY 52133) Winl104 23uaj|eyD [Pued Uopuo] ay} uj uoiedpilied s,93104 9Y) Loddns 0] ssedod e paysiqelss aney ol £°T

S3W0IIN0 12NpUDIS|W fATBaUL/ uodniiod Funediunwiwod AjfeLaixa pue Ajleusaiuy 10y ssa20ad e paysigelsa asey ol 9'T

mEmESmum m:_tona:m pue sd0s 21ewdoidde uiyim uondniloa o) Yyseosdde 30104 3y} paulyap sAeY o] §'T

SEaJe J19Y) Uiypm AJIS31ul Uo pe| 01 5D(0dS J1840192.4|J UIRUleW 0] +'T

92404 9y}
ulyum sjuswdolaasp Ecmﬁc_ JO UOIeUBWA|dWI BSIBA0 PUE 30404 Ul S]IAI| ASa1ur Jonuows 03 dnosd Sulonuow AlLSslul Ue ulRluIRW O] €'T

ueld Alaaljeg Ali8alu) 92104 Yl uielUIBWI Of 2'T

$1U13 JO B8P0 221|0d By} pPaquId _ucm 1oddns 01 FulUWLWOD JUSLWSILIS B panss] SeY 92404 T'T

INOIO7) DI Jusel) saInsesyy JWWOD ‘|

AHYININNS NY1d

‘aonoeld jseq pue spuswaiinbal

[EUCHBU LM SUj| Ul 82104 ay) ul AlubBeyu pue saiyie 0] sjustusaoidw sjuswws|dwi pue soiLT Jo 8poD) ad1j0d [Buoheu sy jo Buippaqus panupuco ay) suoddns ‘lepoy Alumen
RubBaiu) asljod OdOY 241 Aq peanponui suopeBiqo sy abileyasip o) Senunpued asljod uopuo jo Al ey 1) ansue 0] paonpoud usaq sey ueid Alsajjep pue Juswdojaisp siy|
NOILONAOXLNI

AaINRIYIN AT3AILD3L0¥d LON

Page 18



X00p'7A URld AIAIPR( pue Juowdopasq Audeuy 9s1og

"aA0ge papiaold uoilewIOUl Y} UO paseq

31ep anp syl Aq paAsiyde 9¢ J0U [|IM JO 1M 3INSeaw
3y quiyl Aay} JoY1aym Jnoge JUMO WO JUIWSIL]S
29 }40M SIY) UO SJOIEJIPU| L1310 jo Pedw|

198.e) JsuieSe ysi1 a8euew o} usyeH3pun 94 03 IOM
NS pasijea a8eueL 0] USYELIIPUN YJOM

pasi|eal Uaag aney jey sysu Auy

[9A3] JUDIBABIYIE JUBLIND 1O} SUOSeAY

(sauoisajiw) Aq pars|dwod aq jjim sdom ainny sajeq’

pa13]cil0d YoM 10y Sa1e(]
JUSWIAABIYIE JO [9A3] JUBLIND

ISIpPaY) Moday 1adie)

3

‘1AW 3q ||IM AjSYJ|UN S| J1 PUB }BW U3(
10U SeyY [3A3]/aullpeap Jo.ainseaw uo ssai8od oN

U3 e} UOIYIR {RUOHIPPE SIL) SS2UN 12
3 J0U [|IM dINSEDW S|Y3 1ed[pul suoidefoid Jualin)

"13S |2A3| O] pue J]Bp Ul PIAIYIE SI Wiy

UDWAAIJYIe 2INSEJW JO UOIUD 4nojo)
u G J0TONIRA | wan ayen
140d3Y IINVINYOIYId

GIMUVIN ATIALLDALONd LON

Page 19



X00p A Ul AIAfs( pue juowdofoasq AySau] so1jod
14

*3alHwwo) qns AlJ8alu| pue spaepuels [euo(ssa04d
291[0d U3 40 LORIUNY AUIINJIIS pue pJeog spiepuels ANLSaiul S4) JO Jiom 241 9°| ‘uoriesjuedio syl ulylim Ajudaiu) aSeuew o] sas5900ud |BUISIUL 341 01 30U43)2) SIpn[oul
0S|B 1| "WSI|BUOISS3J0.d Pue ssaulied ‘A31i8a1u] Jo San(eA 52404 3yl 01 Apidjidxa asow sajdpulid s,8po) ay1 yuj| 03 padojaasp uaaq sey siy3 ‘ueld Sup||od LT0Z @Y1 Jod

"(se11j0d pUE S3189)e.3S [9A3[-92.104 ‘UE|d BuiDIjog) suonelqnd [aAa] 28918415 32404 |[€ Ul >._Em:_EEn Papn|aul si $IIYI3 JO 3P0D 32(j0d Y3 03 JUIWHUWILIOD 5,82104 3YL

NOLLISOd INJHHND
1HOIT J14dVHL
SUYIUOW 391y} UBY) 340W Ag S1BP JO INOC JO PANSSI JOU JUSLWSIRLS 1paY "Palje.p Bulag JUSWSIRIS QWY "P3NSS| JUaLualels (udaig VISILHD LHOM D444l
Ajlenuue pamalaal aq 01 pue UIYLM PONSST ST JUBLISIE]S JUSLUNJIOP PUB B1EP pJoday INFNTHNSYIN
910¢ Jequiadag ilvaiana
uonesiuesio ay) uiym AjiBaul Jo Juawaseuew 3y} J0j JJomawel) | LY/
341 1IN0 195 pue $IIY33 J0 P02 3d1jod Y} Suippaquia pue Suiuoddns 03 82404 SY3 BUNIWWOD JUSWSIE)S B SYEW |||M JBUO|SSILWO) By L 3vNol :
wawdojaaaq 21331e.436 JO pesH HINMO
$1Y33 §O BP0O) I4|0d Y3 Paquid pue oddns 03 SupIod JUIWIATRLS B PINSS| Sey 32404 "T'T ANSYIN

VIYALIND INJWLIWINOD T

A3IXUVIN ATIALLITLO¥d LON

Page 20



X00p'ZA UR[d AIOAID( pue juswidojeas(g AIUSouy 901[04
S

910Z J2qWIAAON 1T 343 uo Bunoaw s1) 1e gs| 2y1 Aq ay3 Aq pardaose sem ueyd siy)

NOILLISOd LNFHHND

d LHOI Jiddvil
SYIUOW 331y} UeY] 2J0W Aq 31EP JO INC JO PINSSI 10U UB|d P3Y "PaljeIp Bulaq ue|d J3qUy SISIXS UB|d UDAID VINILIHD LHOI Jiddvil
910¢ Jaquisdaq ilvd Ina
Apsapenb gs| o1 peliodal st yaiym ued e jo aouaisixg AINIFNTHNSYIN
"89] WwWo) qns AJuEa1U| pue SpIEpPUE)S |BUOISSBJ0Id 331|0d pue pJeod spiepuels Ayisajul eyl 01 /
Ajpufinol palodai si pue sassaiBoad ‘s31413 Jo Bpo) 3dNjod dy3 Jo Suippagquwa panuiuod 3yl Suipnjoul ‘AYa8a)ju1 01 Suile|) YI0M 3INSUS O] JIVNOLLVE/INIV
1BWwdoPAa d18a1es JO peaH HINMO
ueld Asaaj3q A8aqu| 33404 Y3 ulBUEW 0L Z°T JANSYIN

VIHILIHD AINJINLINNOD T

nmlv_<5_ AT3AILD310¥d 1ON

Page 21



Xo0p'zA UB[d AIAT2 pue JuauidopAd AuSau 9910d
9

"£T0T YPIBIN ST 3 [|# BU9SW IX3U Sy 9TOZ JSGUISAON T Sem Bupasws ise| ayL

‘pajnuiw pue AlJanenb ale sBunsaw ay) -99UWWO) 31|04 pue Juswedaq
SB[ UMOL 3] WOJ) SIAI1RIUSSAICSI PUB S2IRI0IDAIIP ||& AQ PEPURNE “12U0ISSILILOC JUBISISSY BY1 AQ PaJIBYD S1 ) /PaysI|qeISs Mou S| pJeog spiepuels Algaiu) ayl

A83u) Jo uonejuawadw] 38SIBA0 PUR 83104 U] S|@Ad] AlaEa1u) Jojuow 01 dnoJd Suliojuow AjaBaju) ue ujeluiew o £'1

NOILISOd LNIHHND
: . SYluow 9 1oy W
319W Jou sey Jo 1s1xa 3,ussop dnoun :pay “SYIUOW £ JBAO JO) J18W 10U Sey INq sisixd dnouo iaquy "AuenBal s19aw pue sisixe dnouo usaug VINALIND 1HOM D
9T10Z J3qUIDAON 31v¥a Ina
2anlwwo) qns Al8aju) pue SpJepuels [euOISSaJ0.d Y} 03 spodal wm_u_?.tn pue AlJeindal sjeaw ‘sisixe n:o.@ AINIWIYINSYIN
‘Asuasedsuesy pue Ayi8a1u) 01 paeSal yum Aanoe saup pue A14891u1 |euoiiesiuedio pue I210P10M 0) Bunle(ad SBtHAIRIE JOPUOW O] FIYNOLLYY/INIY
juswdojaaaq 2|833e41S JO peay YINMO
22104 3y} uiyum sjuawdojand
4 Y} UM s3 |2ARp JUNSYIN

VIHILMD LNIWLININOD T

QINYVIN ATIAILITLONU LON

Page 22



X20p'ZA weld Aoarp@ pue juswdojoas AuSojur eo1og
L

‘[9A9] 21eudosdde ue je

uoieuasaidal ajqens aduele o1 pasinbal aue A3yl ‘gS] puanie Jouued J0JS 341 4| ‘U3l JO SWID] SES] 03Ul UBTILIM S4B PUE SIIRI0IDUIP [[e 40) ISIND SHDJS 21810338410

NOILISOd 1NIFHHND
. 1H9I1 JH4vEL
"SZUII9BL BAIINIISUOD DIOW IO 7 J& Pa3USsestal USIG JOU SABY SBIBI01IIDIIP JO 15X J0U S90P UC|IRIUDSE.0R] D1RI0IB.Q (pay as] e
T 1€ pajuasa.dal Usaq 10U aABY S31RI0103IQ ING ISIX3 SIOS 31810323.|q :12quily gS| SPUSIE PUR SISIXS uojjeuasadal 81eI01991iq USRS *]

910¢ JoquBAcN ilvaana
"gSl pUane pue 15)x3 SJ04S 91es0103.410 INIWIUNSVIN
o OLLYY/INIY

Uiyum Ajugagu) yo Juawdojaasp panuliuod syl Loddns Jeys senianoe pue Sulioluow A114S8u) ojul paxuy] Ajjn} a8 $91e10193.1q 3INSUD O] J1VNOLL
(a3eUIpI003 03 Juswdoeaaq 218a1eNS JO peaH) spesH aleloldalig HINMO
seale 19y) uiyym Ajadaju) uo peaj 01 SHOCS 312401921 UjEIUeWw 01 #°T JHUNSYIN

VIHILIED INJNLINWOD T

GIMAVYIN ATTIAILDAL0Ud LON

Page 23



X00p'zA UB[d ABATR( pue juwowdopasq Ajusauy 90Kod
o ;

i ‘sinoiaeyaq sjqeldaooe
pue uondniiod Jo ssausleme Buisies punole S3IIE 3pPN[au] [|IM Yy ‘|lidy AlIea/YdIeiA S]] ydune| 01 anp s| pue padojaasp SUIaq St 12]19|SMBU WISI|BUOISSDJ0ld MU Y

*sanss| pajejal
-QsSd JayY10 158ucLue uondniod JSIUNCI SIPNJIUY PUe ‘wiey pue sl “1ealy) (a8euew Jayyeaay) pue) Ajausp) 01 sassaooud 21391e115 ay3 oul Buipsay Ajleaydads s| asd

_ "S3DIME JaueU AQ padJojulad uaaq (Auenigad) AllUadal sey Yyaiym
'SUIRIUOI AUE 110dal UBD 92J0I0M 33 3Jaym wWalsAs Buiniodal snowAuoue pue 2.nd3s e sapirod j|edsses ‘ABalells |043U0D pue dOS uojIdniI0d-IUe JUBLIND B S| 313yl

‘sdoysyJom pue w.m_u_tm 12uesul SuIpnpUl ‘spoy1aw jo A131JeA B YSnoayl pa1ediunwiwod usaq sey adessaw iy ‘uondnuiod 191unod 0] Yoeoidde. | SNGOY B Sey 32404 Ay

NOILISOd LN3YYND
210w Jo syzuow € Aq 1ep Aqg anp ay) 1sed 1o ss3004d ON :pay USWADBASP UI $53004d tlaquiy "Paysi|gnd pue palendjle uonisod juasls YVINALIED LHDI Ji1d4dvydl
. 9107 Jaquislag alva inda
seoldde aoueay03 043z ay)] ulielap [Ppow AlSaiu] 321j0 a1 0] 1USLULILUIWIOD §,9340
Y 191 Y1 duijierap [apoN ANIEaIU| 22)|0d OdIV @Yl 01 } U /93404 INTNINNSYIW

2U3 4o Led se JUIWale]s B Panss| Sey JaUoISS|WwWoD pue uoidniiod 0} Yaeosdde 32104 [1E33P (SUOOUES PUB UONETNISBAUL) SHOS JUBAD|DY

Aauaiedsue.y pue Jnoineyaq Suiguajieys pue uondnuiod paldadsns Supuodal Ul 32164 Ayl UlyUm mucmuc_._ou

10 aJnyn2 e Suruoddns ‘2lgnd ay3 pue yess ||e 0} PIJeIIUNWILIOI pUE pRjuUsWnIop Ajespo st uondniiod o} yaecidde 83104 ay) ainsua ol JIYNOLLYY/ NIV

SpJepuels [BUOISSSJ0.d JO PESH HINMO

sjuawaiels Sunoddns pue s,40s s1eldoldde ulyum uondniios o} yoeosdde 32104 SY3 paulyap saey o1 §'T JUNSYIN

VIHILIHD INFJWLINWOD T

AaXMAVIN AT3ALLI3LO¥d LON

Page 24



noow.N>|§E|bo>:ole%#ﬁ&&&o%letwuﬁ:luo:om
6

(9107 19qudA0N wl :ajdwexa juadal 1sow) aysgam a1ignd a4) uo paysignd osje a.e 3)gnd u ul pjRY
aJe jey] s3ul1eay 1npucdsiw Jo sYnsal ay1 ‘Bujules] [euoiiesiuedio Ayuap 0} [1eI3P JUAI3NS i Ajjewssiul sBurleay 4o sawosino ayy ysiqnd o3 s3e)d ui ssano.d e s1 assy)

NOLLISOd LNJHHND
! LHOIT JHIVYL
pasn jou Ajpunno.

ss320.d 40 ss9201d ON :pay pasn Aj3ua1sisuod ujsq 10U INg paYsI|qeISa 532044 :J2quiy ‘pash Sujeq pue paysl|gelsa ssa00id :Uaalg VI¥ILID LHOI JkdviL
9107 Jaquisdaqg ilvd ana
pauleIUIBW PUE PaYS||BISD 55320.d ANIWTINSYIN

* “INpucdsiw pue AjJ8aqu ‘uoirdniiod .
01 Bunej2. sanss| Suissaippe Ajuado 51 9240} 3y] 1BY} 22UBpYU0d 3pircid pue Sujulea] [euojlesiuesio aley|pey ‘ASuaisedsue.; ay3 poddns o) TIYNOLLYY/ NIV
SpJEpUB)S |EUOISS3)0.Id JO J0122J1Q0 YINMO
FHUNSYIN

$3W02IN0 Pnpuodsiw fAyu3ajuy/ uondniios un_uau_caEEB Alleusaixe pue Ajjeusaiu| 10) ssad0id e pays|iqeisa aaey ol 9'T

VIHILIND INJWLINNGD T

AaIMAUVIAN AT3ALLO3LONd LON

Page 25



X00p'ZA UB[d AIATIR( pue juomrdojoas AuSaju] 291[0d
o1

. “joeqpasy spinoJd 01 pasn aq os|e ||m xS YL “{passayaad § AjlsnowAuoue) suijuo sanss) asiel ued ajdoad 1eyi os padojansp
Bulaq Mmou s| 3)Is 1aUBIUI UY "P3JSE Sem SINSS [EDIY1S JSPISLOI PUB JWQnS 0} ssaxoud a1 assym Alenigay 0T U aoe|d joo) Suileaw jeulalul 154l 3yl {LT0T
‘Y21 Aq) [aued Apauenb Suimol|o) 8Y) 18 UOIIEISPISUOD 10} Sy 2y) Aq sonssi [ea1y3d SuiSes) 1oj $5820.d [BUIA)UI YSI|RIS O} 3240} YIea ‘Youne| 3y) Buimoljog  “€

"9TOZ Jaquiadaq ST uo payaune| — 219jdwod — payoune| Id1 2

*Al[IGRHNS 2J P2IONPUOD SYOIYD puncidideq
PRY 3ABY ||V 'SBWEU JO 16 PUE SJIAl 3Y3 PASIAPE pue (Sy3) S3IBIJ0SSE 5141D JODIUNOA BT JO SIPED B PalJIIUDPI SBY 82104 3y} — PRISAIISP - Saleloosse saIyIe AJjuapl T

:M0[q SE 3B S3UD}S|W 3Y L "9TOT Jaquiadad ST uo ade|d 300 wn.o4 agus|(eyd [SuUBd UOPUOT Y3 JO YOUNe| |RUII0} BY L

NOILLISOd LN3HHND
. 21ep anpised adUI)SIXD

uj ssadoud ou Jo pasn Fujag Jou Ing 33ejd u) $S3I04 :PAY "JUBWO[BARP UJ SS200U4 TJAqUly pasn Buiaq pue ase|d ul $5820.d U319 VIYILIED LHIN Olddval
. LT0Z YrieN divaina
‘pasn Suiaq pue adejd ul s5820.1d LINIWIYNSYIW

_ ‘Bupjew uoISH3p [EJIYI3 Ui YIS pue SI31Yjo 0] Joddns /
guipiaoad pue Sujuies) [euonesiuesio Bujowosd ‘joued aBusjjeyd sa1Yle 3210413 [UOI3al BY) Ul paBe3ud Af|ny SI 33404 81 2AnsUB 01 FIVNOLLVY/INIV
uswdojaraq Mdeens jo pesy zm__.Eso
(soepossy sayi3) wnio4 adusjeyd _.ucm.... uopuoi 8y} uj uonedpiued 5,32104 3yl Hoddns o3 ssadoad e paysijqelso aney oL £°T FUNSYIN

VIHALIYED INJWLINWOD T

IXUVIN AT3AILOIL0YUd LON

Page 26



X00p'ZA Ueld AIAlP pue Juowdopadd ApuSsiup ao1j0g
. 1L

"33)WWo) qns Aii3alu| pue SPIEPUEIS [BUCISSJ0Id 3Y3 PUE S31IWWOD PUBID
Y3 “J3U0|SSILWIOD 3L Aq JUNCIIE 0} Pjay dJe AdY) ‘SPIEPUE]S [EUOISS3}0.d JO EAE PAIBIIOSSE Y} UO PEd) pue pieod yBisieng A1LSa1ul BlRQ SWL) BY) ‘wnio4 Suiuea)
[euoliesiued.Q ayy Jieyp osje Ay ‘pJeog spiepuels AnuBajuj syl Supeys 03 UCHIpPE uj 3210} Ul siaY1ew A1iBB1U) 10} PR3] JBIYO JBIYD Y3 S| JBUOISSIULIOT JUBISISSY UL

NOLLISOd LNJ¥HND

e R ow S e | o v
" 'PES| JS01140 §31YD ON :pay 3|04 Ul AN JoU 1ng pajulodde pea| JAdWQ JBIYD iaquy SAj1oe pue pajujodde pes| 133140 JBJYD (UIIS) VIYILIN) LHDIT Jiddvil

9T0Z J9qWDAON Ad3Ina

paiulodde pes| J30140 JoIYD INIWFINSYIN

92404 WIYyHM sanssi AlJSaiw pue 231412 Jo 1YBISIaA0 pue diysIaumo J3J10 JB1Y3 SINSUS 0) JTYNOLLYY/INIY

juawdojaaaq 21891ens Jo peaH YINMO

ued AyuSa3u) 3yl Jo WSis1an0 By U JUDLWISAJOAU] DANDE JI9LY) SansuD pue Ayudau| uo pes| Jadyjo Jajyd e pajuiodde aaey o) §°T JUNSVIN

VIMILIED AINFALININGD °T

GINUVIN ATIAILITLON LON

Page 27



X00p'gA UB[J AIAIR( puv Juowidopadq Aol 99104
4!

“SUONEIUISII 298] 0} 3IE) PUB UOIIBULIOJUL UM SIPN[IUI YaIym Bujure.) uorionpu
JO JUSWIBJS 312IISIP © SWLIO) OS[E MOU SIIY3F JO BPOD BYL "SAYIT 40 SpoJ Buidijod Jo 389]10D Jeuoieu ay3 81eiodioou) ABY) 2INSUD O} PAMIIARI UISQ BABY SBSINOD Bululels ||y

. *Au8a1ul pue spiepuels uo indul 9AI9231 S3SIN0J (el sjepads
‘dsd 0s|e I1nq sssulesy 097 Aq palanlap Ajuo 1ou ‘spaepuels A1J391u1 93404 a1 ploydn sjuspnis Bupnsua-s| swwesdold Jauoneqoid syl jo 10adse Jofew v
-A11i821u1 pue spJepuels uo asuepind pue aoiape ap|aoJd 212 16d ‘Apoisn) ‘sjueadiag ‘si012adsu) 'SasIN0I ||V

“JoUBIIU| 3Y) UO JJEIS {|E 0 3|qeieAe S| dIySIapea] PUe SaN|eA ‘SPIBPUBLS LUO LUOIIBULIOU|

NOILLISOd LN3YHND
JHON 43Vl
] - O|ge[IeAe 34 SSIN0Y suluiedy oN [Py
-jualudojaAap ul 1S a.e s8sIn0d Sujuied) :Jaquy "awwesdoud Alzeah BuioJ e ulylm djgeieAe Ajjny SJe $3SIN0Y Sululel] (U3AJD) . VIYILIYD LHOM DAVl
| . 9107 JoqWanoN aLva ana
51321J0 Funsixa Jo uopowosd Jo) pue 82404 Y3 UIYIIM SI20IJ0 MBU JO JUSLUNNIIBL 10}
BLI2]140 JUSWSSASSE AU Jo Led Se pasn ag ||m SPJepuels AJLIBaIul MOY 0] S9IUDJJ4 U[BIUOD ||im s9553204d uopowosd pue JUsWNNIdaI JnQ LNIWTANSYIN
spaepue)s AyBa1ul 5,39104 ay1 pjoydn 03 Anp Jiay3 vl payoddns ale tﬂ,m 2.nsua o] JIYNOILYH/ NIV
¥H J0 Joaua HINMO
J4E1S ||© JO) B|(R|IBAR S| SDI19 dIysIapes)] pue san|eA ‘SpJepuels uo Suuen P.:mcw‘ ol 6T JUNSYIW

VId3I1Hd LNJWLININGD °T

aaIMUVIN AT3ALLO3LO0YUd LON

Page 28



X00P'ZA UR[d AAI( pue jusuidopaasg AyuSojur 9o1j0g
‘ €l

‘uejd uopoe SIy1 Jo 1ed se papodal 3q ||Im ddy PRLIURP] LYans Auy 33104 2y} AQ paJapisuod si )i ainsua
01 ddv mau Jo pasiaas Aue Ajiuap| 03 Ajyjuow aus ddv 8uidijod jo 983)100 ay) syoaYd juswdoppaag 2i8a1ens (*919 diysiosuods ‘swiaisAs 191/seuoydaa) jo asn ‘sasuadxe
‘Ajjendsoy pue syid -8-a) AySs1u) uo s1oedw) 350W 1BY) SBAIER BSOL] 0] SAIRJAJ 18Ul ddV PaNWI| AJSA Aua.LIND S| 313Yy) pue sassaod [euopelado o} Ajjedipuid sa1ejaa ddv

‘{£10Z Adenuer je se} a)ep 01 dn s| pue 44v paysifgnd Ajjuaing e Joy aucp udag sey siy| “ad11oeld 1594 [euoneU 133491 Sessado.d 9210 18yl pue
JUPJUOI OU sem 3J3Y] BINSUD 01 ddY 3Y) IsuleSe saunpadoad 30104 MaIAB. 01 palinbal 9Jam SJSUMO Adjod ‘(saoueISWNDI JYyPads-Al) 63 anp) 3oe|d aye) 1ou p|noa uondope
1Ing 3J3YA "BUOP 3q piN0D 1BY) 3JaYMm ||ny U] ddV 9Y) 1dope 03 pailwwod 32104 343 ‘Supijod Jo 38a}j0D 3yl Aq paonpoiiul Sem (ddV) aMIIBId [BUOISSIJOId PISLOYINY UIYM

NOILISOd LNIH¥ND

: LHOIM J14dvL

P2JapISU0D J0U dd¥ :Q3Y Palinbal 5| MB[ABJ PUR PaanpoJlul ddY Haquiy “ddy 1suleSe pamajaal uoilisod 8904 JO PRIdOPE ddY sudals) VINILIYD LHDIT DHAVHL
_— . 9T0Z JaquianoN J1va ana

"S19Umo Ad1j0d AQ PAIIPISUDI S| ddV PISIASI/MBU ||B 3INSUD 01 ddv paystignd uo Jaug Suiyoiem e uiejuiew |jim Juaudosaag an3xens ININTUNSYIN
5d0S pue sapijod 0] piedal YUm spIepuels [BUOIIEU YPm sa]dwoa 32404 3Y] 24nsua o] TIVNOILYY/INIY

(uawdojanag 21891e0S Jo peaH Aq Pa1ELIPIC-02) SPEIH Aleoldall] YINMO

sainpadoud pue sapijod 32404 J0j oueping [euolleu pue 44y 1dope ol OT'T JUNSVIN

VIMILIEDY INJALIWWOD T

GaIMAVIN AT3ALLI3L0Nd LON

Page 29



X00p'ZA UR[d KA pue Juewdopas AjuSo] 90104
14}

*£10Z |10V Apes/ydley 1| paysune] SUIaq S YDIYM J21I|SMBN WISI[RUOISSBJ0.1d Y) Ul PI2IOJUI-a1 B4 || suoneBiiqo AiiBaiu) 32I040M

"1ou A U0 paJnieay aq [|IM 2[31e Yaune| 8 ‘Bujuund s $anssl pale|ad [ea1y1s uo yoeqpas) Suipiaoad

pue Bunywqns Joj 331 1DULRIIUI A} 2IUQ *SIIB|D0SSE SIIYIS 97 O} PIIIIJUN|OA SABY OYM SIaquIBW Jeys uo Buissnaoy yiuow Yy uunp paysiignd aq o) anp os|e a.e s3Iy
-dIySIaPE3| PUE SINOIABYS] [BIIY1D USBMIQ SHjul| By} Uo Juswidojaaag [euonesiueSip Ag padojaasp apie ue Aq pauoddns Sulag si pue 531413 S| Aem Ajuo 3y 1, pajjed
3[21E UB YlIM PIYIUNE) SEM LIUOW Y] “Yluow SdiL33, pateus|sap usaq sey AJenigad ‘9T0Z J2q0120 Ul UBJ 18y} YIUOW SUOIIEDIUNWIWO) P3Ie(RI-(Sd 3yl Juawaldwod oL

NOILLISOd LNIHYND
! 1HDI Jiddvdl
‘UEHDPUN AJIAIIDE pPo1BRa ALIBIIW ON
:pay "uswdojanap Japun AZ21e05 UM paysignd Juawalels tiaquy paysignd s3a1e pue usyelapun sallAoe pateas Alligsiu) tusain VIIILIYD LHON DlddviL
‘ ‘ 851 01 S31vAdN ATYILEVYND Ag3na
‘uonesqnd JO 32USPIAS PUB SBIJIAIIIE Pale[al-AlldBalu] JO spRIap YUm g5 apiaoid 01 QSoH

ANINFUNSVIN

spulw 5,3|doad 4o U0.42.40) A4} Ul Sulewds AJ331u1 J1eY] BUNSUD O]

TYNOILLYY/ NIV

jusudojaaag 21921435 40 peaH

HINMO

ao10p 0m Is8uowe suonesijqo AYIZa)ui JO SSIUIIEME LIBIUIRIN T'Z

JUNSYIN

seunseay JLwdojsaeg ‘g

QIMUVIN AT3AILD3L0OYUd LON

Page 30



X00p'ZA URjd AmArpg pue juomdoppasq AuSeul sorod
) SI

"LT0T Y. Tz uo Bunaaiy diysiapes Jojuds Sy3 Je passaippe aq 01 pa|npayos s 3 ‘9dk(d Usyel 10U Pey JU3AS Y} £T0Z AJenuer je sy

‘usyey 9q o1 suopoe 1sujede ssaifoud Yyim Jayjeso)
951 2y3 03 Ajjng 10w papiodal 8q [IIm $|Y) ‘SpeW SUOISIDAP AUB PUE JUAS 183 SUIMO|04 "PAISPISUOD 3G ||IM SIYl 3Jaym 1S a4 Yum 9Toz Aenuer Joj pauue|d s| 1UdAD Uy

NOILLISOd LNFHYND

LHDIT JId4vyl

"paJaallap Sulaq 10 padojeasp Jayua ue|d uoneluswajdwi ou pue pjay J0u JuaA3 03y ‘aiep anp ayy 1sed . ]

Juawdofanap u ||ns uejd uonejuawa|dw| ‘plRY LINIAT ¥IAWY ‘paianpp Suiaq pue padojaaap uejd uopejusiua|dwi pue pjay JUaA7 :USaIS D LHIN 4

_ . L10Z Yoo Ad1na

“AyuBazul BuloBuo 91eJ3suoWIP 0] suofde pauueld sy 33104 Ay} 0} asplignd 03 1715 ayL ANINIUNSYIN
Apsdajuy

Joj Sey ay3 Ajj, uez Aay) moy pue ssauisng op A3yl Moy JapISuod 01 wea] diysiapeaT Jowas ay o) Apuniioddo ue syuasaad siy) “doy ayy JIYNOLLYY/WNIV
WwoJ} auo) ay} 1as pue ddwexs Aq pesj 0} WEay 130140 JBIYD Y3 10} PIJU PANURUOD 3Y) PAYSIYSEIY LT-9TOZ 40 € 1D ui pley doysyiom ayl

judwdo(aaaq 21881e41S JO pEBH/SPIEpLE]S |BUOISSBI0Id JO J012II] HINMO

$19314J0 Joup woyy doj 3y] Wolp auol, 3yl 32I0JUISY T°Z FUNSYIN

sainseely juewdojersg °Z

‘AIMYUVYIA ATIALLOILONd LON

Page 31



X90p ZA uB[d AsAno pue jusmdoppasq AjuSauy oorod
91

*£T0T 1SN3ny u) ade|d 33eY [[IM MBIABL 1X3U aYL "€ 1D Ul doysyiom ABsiu) ayi Aq pasaBBiuy ‘eoejd uaxel sey L1-9TOT 404 MBIASI BYL

NOILISOd LNI¥dND
JilHM LHOIT Dlddvdl
“ue|d uo1Ioe PIPUIWERUN YIIM J0W JO SYIUoW € AQ 2NpISA0 MBIA3Y :pay
syjuow g-T AQ aNPISAO M3IA3L 10 papuaweun ueld uoiioe Ing 318]dwiod MBIA3J LIBOWY papuawe uejd uoide pue 313jdwod M3JADY 1UIID L
_ . . L10¢ Jaquiandas Ag3na
gs|1 01 payioday pue paja|dwod M3y INIWTUNSYIN
‘aa1poeud 15aq paquws 03 suejd sey pue AjuSajul 01 yseoadde s1) dojaaap 01 SINUIIUOD 83104 BY) BJNSUd 0] TIVNOILVYY/ NIV
Juawdo[aAsq J1§a181S JO PEsH YINMO
mucmEmro._nE_ paynuap| uswa|dw| pue swwessoid 3_..mm.u:_ 22104 3y} JO M3JA3J |ENULE UE ﬁ:u:ou £ JUNSVIN

seinsealy juswdopaeq g

Page 32



xoow.N>T§E|§>ﬁoQl_uﬁlﬁsﬁnoﬁo%letm&&loo:om
LT

-Aanans ay) Aq pasiel sanss| 3yl Je1s Yy3m ySnouyy j1om o) sdoysyiom Joj sajep dn 19s aaey juawdoanaq |euonesiuedin
‘patonpuoa Suiaq Aaains ayl FuImoy o4 DIIAH Aq 2a110e1d 15aq PasapIsuod S| pue ASAINS JIBY) O1U| 3INg U33Y dAeY SUOIEIBPISUOD [EDIY1T "ABAINS JJBIS BY3 IDNPUod
0] weyang o Aussaaun ayl Sujuolssiwtuod jo saBels [euly ay3 uj s 93104 34} ‘(eade siy) ul ,Buipuelsino, papeld usaq pey oym) weying o3 1siA Suppewyosusq e Suimoljod

‘pury Jiay} Jo sejdwexs pood Suiaq se JIWH Ag payiuBiy uaay aaey Jeyl sAdAINS sad.of Jaylo ie Supjoo] sapnjoul yaiym ‘@8e1s Suiuueid/ Buidoos

2y} 1e Ajjuaind s1 ADAINs 8yt ‘9TOZ 4240130 Ul DV Y3 Aq YH 01 USAIS sem A3AINS J4els 343 Surnanpuod Joy Ayjiqisuodsay $T0z ul paiajdwod sem ASAINS JJe1s 1se| ayl

NOILISOd LNIUIND
[ FEINY 1HOM JI44VHL
* '@)1ep anp Aq pa19]dwiod Jou A3AINS :pay “juawdojsasp ul |ns ueid uopae pue

paysi|gqndun synsal ang aiep anp ay3 Aq paiajdwod Asains :aquiy pasnpoud uejd uoide pue paysygnd s3nsal ‘219|dwod ABAINS iusvID VRIILIE) LHOIM JIHVHL
. | L10Z Aoy Ag3na
awuweidoid Suiyaaw pauljap B UM pays]|qelsa aajwod wapuadapul ue aaey [{im adlod INFNTHNSYIN
‘pJemio) Sui08 uejd uoII9E BY3 JO MBIASI U} WOl os|e o YNOLLYY/WIV

{im ASAINS 3L JO SYNSAL Y] “UONESIUBSIO 33 UIYNM AJLISBIUI JO MBIA S,9210110M BY3 0} 102dsal Yim uoilisod JU3LIND 3y} 3IBWYdUA] OL 1 Wi
J03241Q YH YINMO
Aya8aju] sassaippe AsAIns 3y 1By} Bunsua pue A3AJNS JJels [|ng e 1PNPUO) T FJUNSYIN

seinses|y juswdojsaeg 2z

QINUVN A13AILOTLOYd LON

Page 33



XO0P'ZA UB[J ABAIPR( pue juswdopas AuSaul 20104
81

"991IWwWo) gns AJlI3a1u| pue spiepuels |Buoissa)0.d/gs]
0} paliodal pue payIayd AJSUIINGI S| 3 24nsud [m ueld sjy3 jo 1ied se 31 SulABY ‘JaAamOoY ‘BHSGIM 24 U UDITRWIOIU] Y] M3IA31 0] aoe|d u) ssa00ud e s1aiayl

'pal|dwod uaaq Jou pey sIyl LT0Z Alenuer 1e Sy "9]qEPUEB]SISPUN/3|ISSSIdE BIOW S| pue Saleloldalip sapnpul JalsiSal Ayjeldsoy pue
S)18 3y3 Jey os syuswisBuedse JUALIND By} BduUBYUS 0] §1 ueld ay) “Ayjeddsoy pue syiB pue saliejes ‘sasuadxa 19010 JaIyd 01 Sunie[as $13351394 saysijgnd Appuauand 404 3yl

NOILISOd LN3HdND

: LHOI Jl44vL
*SYIUOW £ ueyl asow Aq 33ep Jo 1o 1o
paysijgnd 1ou uonewloju] (pay ‘syiuow g-T Aq ajep Jo Ino Aq paysiignd uonewlo] aquy ‘ualing pue paysiqnd UOIIBLLION) U35 R R
. (swuawidojasap aininy syl 01 piedai Yyum) 107 Yyolew Ag3Ina
uD4IN2 pue paysijgnd uonewou| INIFNTHNSYIIN
‘Ajendsoy
pue s1u8 pue S1S2J8]ul SSBUISNQ ‘salie|es ‘sasuadxa Jadyjo Jalyo Jo uolledlignd ay) Suipieda) epuase Auaiedsues) [euoijeu ayg Loddns o) | TIVNOLLYY/NIV
asd jo peaH H4INMO
.Aduasedsuesy/Ayga3u| Uo uoPeLWIOU] 34qISSIIR AJjSES PUB JESP UIRIUOI ||1M 93|Sqam 3jjqnd 32104 Y3 24nSu3 §'Z FUNSYIN

sainsespy juswdopprsg Z

Page 34



moo_u.N>|§EJ§>%le%dﬁ&n&o%ﬁlb&&&loo_ﬁom
61

-BuiBessaw ay) JusBWI|dWOD JSYLINS 1M 19112|SMON WISI|EUOISSa0Id YL

1eaA ay3 inoyanoJy) (sodessaw

A2y Jo uopesUNWWOo? 308y 03 308} S23RINCDUB JeY) SSadold B) BpEISED 82404, 3y} OJUI paleJodiodu] 3q OS[e [[IM [BLIDJEN 'SUIIIUED PUB SIOPLUIC) UL SUSIIIS JIU0ID3[D.

82404 uo safessaw USAIDS Aq pajuawa|dwiod 3q |[IM I ‘S3)S I3UEBIIU| BY3 535N |11NS Ajlediould 18U AS)Iym pue SupSaw 1eY) JO JNSSL 1IBJIP B SEM LIUOW paway} SO3, 3yL

"Inoiaeyaq |ealyle pue Aja8ajul ajowoad o) pasn aq ued sayseosdde mau ay)
Moy a1o(dxa 03 9T0Z Jaquiadaq Ajdea Ul J030341Qg SUOIIEIIUNIUILIC) Sm._on..ou ay) pue juswdojaaaq 21893e.1S JO peaH a4yl usamiaq soejd 300} Suleaw Y 'UOREIJUNLWIWIC)
aAaYs 01 saysecidde Jualoyip Jo AJaLEA B 1B 00| YaIym ‘A351..]S SUOIEIIUNWILLIOY [BUISIXS PUE [eUIaIUl Mau e pasodoid Ajjuadal sey Sucieaunwwo?) ajesodio)

NOILISOd LNIHUND
1HDI Jiddvil
SIEp 1 44Vl

anp sy Aq apew sjesodosd oN :pay pajuaws|dwy 194 Jou Inq apew sjesodoud :dquy -pajudwaldw Suiag pue apew |esodoud :uaain CERLL 2 AL
' {uoneluawaidwy Joj sjesodoud 03 pJesal yum) L10Z Yiei Agina
Asauns yeis ySnoayl payiuapt aq o3 uawaaosdwi ‘pasn Sulag SuiSessaw Jo swioy Jussapiq ININFINSYIN

‘paJinbal s saBessaw

SuiAanuod Jo shem aAjleAcLUI/MBU Jey) pue an3iey dFessaw, woly Buliayns S| 3104 Y3 3eys paaydiyBy € 1O ul pe12npuod doysyiom o AVNOILVH/WIV
10333J1Q suonedNunwwe) sresodio) HINMO
apo) ay) pue s31y3s punoJse Suilessaw jo Acenya ay) aroidw) 9'7 TNSYIN

sainses|y juawdopaag 2z

GIMUVYIN ATIAILOALONd LON

Page 35



X00p'7A UR[d ABAIR pue juswudopasq Audau 20104
0T

“U3E] UOISIDAP Y1 0] uoliealduw AJSAIRPR 32IAI9S/WIDIA JO 5IY1T JO APOD B S| 39yl
Jaylaym ujenadse o3 3uj1saw 3yl 1B SpELU SUOISII3P BY) JBPISU0D 0] pieoq ay sidwoud jey3 sBupeaw 3j3a1e.41s j|B 01 pappe uaaq sey wall epuade Bujpuels e ‘AjjleuonIppy

*S21433 40-9P0J B3 Jo sa|dPuLId 6 JO UOIEIBPISUOI 3PN|aU| 0] PSpUBLUIE LBaq Sey sajejdwa) odal 22104 ||e 03 paydelle si jeyy a1ejdwa) Juawssasse pedwi ay|

NOLLISOd LINJHYND
9)Ep BNP AQ Bpew |
sjuswpuawe oN :pay padoPasp Buiaq sjesodoud JusWpuaWY lIBqUY salejdwa) 1odal piepuels 82104 || 0} AP SIUBWPUIWY :U33ID RTINSO E
| _ ‘ 910Z Jaquiadag Ag3na
$31Y13 40 apo?) 3y} Jo sajdpund ay) aresodiooul 03 siuswssasse Dedwit/satejdwa) 1odal piepue)ls 0] apew sjuswpuawy INFWTINSYIN
. i
‘Bunjew uolsap s1elodiod uil sadipud 521U33 Jo Bp0D BY1 JO UD[IEIBPISUOD IIUIPIAY OF SI JINSEIW $IY3 JO WiIe 3y| _ FIYNOILYY /INIY
wawdojaaag 318238135 JO pESH HINMO
Bupjew uoisiaap aeiodiod 01Ul $IIY1T Jo 2po) oY) jo-sajdpulid ay) paqua g | FUNSYIN

salnseajy juawdojaasg g

d3aIXUVN AT3AILD3L0NUd LON

Page 36



xo0p'zA Ue[d AIoArp pue juswndojaas AyuSoju] so1j0d
| ¥4

@Sl YuBA 2Y1 01 paliodal aq |[IM MIIAad Syl woly Suljnsal uonejuawajdw
1o} sjesodoud "£107 [Mdy Ag Suly uo swod 01 sueld £T0T 104 palajdwos aq [Iam 1ey) ysu pue Buiuue|d 1o s355920.d SuIMBIADL S1 SIURINSSY PUB 3JUBUIDACD JO pesH

NOILISOd LNIHAMD

LHOIT JId4vil

] *355920Jd AU 01 IpEW SJUILLPUSLWE OU pUE 31ep anp Ag 313|dwod _ .

10U M3IARY :pay "FUI0Suo MaIASY ;Jaquy 'sassanold Sujuuerd pue ysu 03 (8|gissod 2U3ym) Spew SIUSWPUSWE pue 319]dwWod MaIADY USdID VI¥ILIYD 1HOM IVl
_ LT0Z |udy Ag3ina

‘sassa204d Bujuueld pue ysu 03 (3igissod a1aym) apew sjusLWpuawWe pue 313|dwod MY INIWNTUNSYIN

1eah sy} 1noySnoliy) pawiopad ale ey} sassasold Sujuueld 10 oju) AjliSaiul uBisap 03 seiyunoddo ssasse 01 S| ainseaw S|yl Jo wie 3yl TTYNOILLVY/INIY
IURINSSY PUE 9IUBUISADD) JO PE3H YANMO

S3|Y33 JO IP0D 201|0d Y3 JO LOIRIIPISUOD esodiosul 03 (ysi pue Bujuue|d ssauisng ‘|edueuly) sassadosd Bujuueld a2lo4 ASy MY §°2 JHNSYIN

sainseapy juewdojereq Z

QINUYIN AT3AILIZLON LON

Page 37



Page 38



Agenda Item 7

Committee(s): _ ' Date: .
Police: Professional Standards and Integrity Sub - : 1% March 2017
Committee

Subject: ' ' Public

HMIC PEEL Inspection — Police Legitimacy 2016
National and City of London Police Reports

Report of: For Information
Commissioner of Police '

Report author:
Stuart Phoenix, Head of Strategic Development

Summary
The Force was inspected under Her Majesties Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC)
PEEL Inspection Programme for the Legitimacy element in June 2016. A national
inspection was also conducted. The results of the national and force inspections
were published on the 8" December 2016.
The City of London Police was graded overall as GOOD with judgements as follows
for each of the three inspection criteria:
- -Extent treats people serves with fairess and respect GOOD -

-Extent workforce behaves ethically and lawfully GOOD

-Extent treats workforce with faimess and respect REQUIRES IMPROVEMENT
5 Force specific Areas for Improvement (AFls) were identified-
AFls

1. The Force should improve how it demonstrates that it has taken action to
improve how it treats all the people it serves.

2. Annually, the Force should produce a counter-corruption strategic
assessment and control strategy, to identify risks to the force’s integrity.

3. The force should improve how it clarifies and reinforces standards of
behaviour to its workforce, in particular when dealing with vulnerable people,
including victims of domestic abuse.

4. The force should improve how it identifies and understands its workforce's
wellbeing needs.

5. The force should improve how it manages individual performance of its

: officers and staff.

Additionally, in the national inspection 3 Causes of Concern were identified with 5
supporting recommendations made, which are all applicable to the Force.

The AFls / national recommendations now form part of the Force HMIC Action Plan
report which is monitored monthly at the Force Performance Management Group
(PMG) and are also reported as a matter of course and as a standing item quarterly
to your Police Performance and Resource Management Sub Committee of which the
Chairman, Alderman Gowman, is a Member.

Recommendation

Members are asked to: Note the report.

' PEEL Inspections- Police Efﬁciency Effectiveness and Legitimacy inspections

Page 39



Main Report

Background

1.

The PEEL Inspection programme is the HMIC's annual all-force inspection
programme covering forces' effectiveness, efficiency and legitimacy.

‘The Spring PEEL inspection for 2016 considered Legitimacy, Efficiency and

Leadership strands of PEEL; this report relates to the part of the inspection that
focused on legitimacy. (Efficiency reports /-results were considered by SMB in
December 2016 and the Leadership element is subject of a separate report to
this meeting).

Although the question sets for each inspection change from year to year the
overall focus as regards legitimacy remains the same:

« The extent to which forces treat people with fairness and respect,

« The extent to which forces ensure their workforce acts ethically and lawfully .

«The extent to which a force's workforce themselves have been treated with
faimess and respect.

The Force was inspected during wi/c 13" June 2016 following data and
document collection exercises in March/April along with insight visits conducted
throughout the year.

The outcomes of the process would result in one of 4 possible graded
judgements, outstanding, good, requires improvement and inadequate.
(Judgement here is being made against how legitimate the force is at keeping
people safe -and reducing crime and not an assessment of the overall
legitimacy of policing).

Forces were graded against three Inspection criteria

e To what extent do forces treat all the people it serves with fairness and
respect? _

e To what extent do forces ensure the workforce behaves ethically and
lawfully?

« To what extent do forces treat the workforce with-fairness and respect?

Current Position

City of London Police Report

7.

On 8" December 2016 HMIC published its national PEEL Police Legitimacy
2016 report alongside individual force reports for England and Wales. Overall
the City of London Police was graded GOOD, the same as in 2015.

For comparison purposes, HMIC national overall gradings are as follows:

Page 40



Grading Forces
Qutstanding 2 (Derbyshire and Kent
Good 36 (including City of London Police)
Requires Improvement 5 (Cleveland, Dyfed Powys, Gloucestershire,
' : North Wales and South Yorkshire)
Inadequate , 0

9. As well as each force being given an overall judgement grading, forces were also
graded against each of the three inspection questions. The City of London Police
gradings were:

-Extent treats people serves with fairness and respect GOOD
-Extent workforce behaves ethically and lawfully GOOD ,
-Extent treats workforce with faimess and respect REQUIRES IMPROVEMENT

10.The detailed Force findings are summarised below:

A. To what extent do forces treat all the people it serves with fairess
and respect?

» The Force is good at treating all the people it serves with fairness and respect
and engages well with its communities and has a good understanding of the
different communities and people within the City of London Corporation (Col.).

¢ The Force could do more to develop its understanding of the issues that have
the greatest impact on public perceptions of fair and respectful treatment

» Public surveys conducted to date do not specifically deal with the issue of
treatment.

*' Communication feedback (e.g. use of social media) is in the main only one
way and the Force should do more to demonstrate to the public that it has
acted on feedback.

e Communications strategy needs to include consideration as to how
communities are made aware of response to feedback / challenge and what
action if any has been taken.

B. To what extent ensures workforce behaves ethically and lawfully?

e The Force has developed and maintained an ethical culture and effectively
identifies integrity by robust and frequent monitoring of its staff.

e The Force uses a range of methods to identify the areas that have the
greatest effect on workforce perceptions of fair and respectfui.

e Force vetting policy is comprehensive and complies with national vetting
guidance (therefore compliance with national report recommendation 1 is met)

* The Force does not monitor ethnicity or UK national status of applicants who
fail vetting checks so cannot demonstrate it understands the extent to which
vetting process may affect recruitment of a diverse workforce.

» The Force should develop its counter-corruption strategy to meet the threats
the Force has identified. (Development of strategy which identifles risks to

Page 41



integrity based on local information is noted as having commenced but not yet
completed.)

o The Force is only at early stages of understanding the seriousness of abuse
of authority for sexual gain and has not undertaken any activity to raise
awareness among wider workforce.

o The Force should improve its approach to identifying staff who seek to abuse
their authority for sexual gain (first step being to recognise it as serious
corruption within its anti corruption control strategy).

C. To what extent treats workforce with fairness and respect?

e The Force could do more to demonstrate how it has responded to staff
concems.

« Immediate line managers are often unaware of welfare indicators or emerging
issues although these are provided to senior managers.

e« Of concem is that wellbeing identification training not provided to line
managers (although looking to address in next 6 — 12 months). -

e The Force could do more to demonstrate that performance assessment is fair
and effective with central oversight. '

o The link between talent spotting arrangements and PDR processes not
obvious.

« There is no evidence that the Force monitors the effectiveness and fairmess of

- PDR reviews by ethnicity, gender, role or rank.

11. The Force report contained 5 Areas for Improvement as follows:
AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT (AFls)

AREA FOR IMPROVEMENT 1
The Force should improve how it demonstrates that it -has taken action to improve
how it treats all the people it serves..

AREA FOR IMPROVEMENT 2
Annually, the Force should produce a counter-corruption strategic assessment and
control strategy, to identify risks to the force's integrity.

AREA FOR IMPROVEMENT 3

The Force should improve how it clarifies and reinforces standards of behaviour to
its workforce, in particular when dealing with vulnerable people, including victims of
domestic abuse. |

AREA FOR IMPROVEMENT 4
The Force should improve how it identifies and understands its workforce’s wellbeing
needs.

AREA FOR IMPROVEMENT 5 »
The Force should improve how it manages individual performance of its officers and
staff.

Page 42



National Report

12.

13.

For Members’ information and interest the full national report can be found at:
PEEL.: Police Legitimacy 2016 Report - A national overview

httg:/lwww.'|usticeinsgectorates.gov.ukIhmiglwp-contentlugloadslgeel—golice-
legitimacy-2016.pdf

However, in summary, the national report contained 3 ‘causes for concern’ with
a total of 5 recommendations made, all of which are applicable to the City of
London Police as they are to every other force.

CAUSE FOR CONCERN

HMIC is concerned that some forces are failing to comply with current
national vetting policy. This means that forces are employing individuals
who have not undergone even basic vetting checks, which represents a
significant risk to the integrity of the organisation.

RECOMMENDATION 1

Within six months (end June 2017), all forces not already complying with
current national vetting policy should have started to implement a sufficient plan
to do so. (Note: City of London Police already complies with this, confirmed in
the City-specific report).

RECOMMENDATION 2

Within two years (end of December 2018), all members of the police workforce
should have received at least the lowest level of vetting clearance for their
roles.

CAUSE FOR CONCERN
HMIC is concerned that forces do not always recognise the problem of

-abuse of authority for sexuai gain as a form of serious corruption. This

means that this understanding is not always being reflected in the force’s
IPCC referral decisions, and there is no clear picture of the scale of the
problem throughout police forces.

RECOMMENDATION 3
Within three months (end of March 2017), all forces should complete a
retrospective review of allegations and consider referrals to the IPCC.

RECOMMENDATION 4 ‘

Within three months (end of March 2017), forces should establish effective
procedures to identify all future allegations of abuse of authority for sexual gain
as serious corruption matters and make appropriate referrals to the IPCC.

CAUSE FOR CONCERN

HMIC is concerned that some police counter corruption units do not have
the capability or capacity to seek intelligence on potential abuse of
authority for sexual gain. This means that forces are not able to intervene
early to safeguard potential victims and tackle unacceptable and
potentially corrupt behaviour.

Page 43



RECOMMENDATION 5

Within six months (end June 2017), all forces should have started to implement
a plan to achieve the capability and capacity required to seek intelligence on
potential abuse of authority for sexual gain. These plans should include
consideration of the technology and resources required to monitor IT systems
actively and to build relationships with the individuals and organisations that
support vulnerable people.

Corporate & Strategic Implications

14. The majority of the Force specific AFls and national recommendations fall
under the actual remit of the Professional Standards Department (PSD) for
delivery, albeit in conjunction with Human Resources and operational
Directorates.

15. After formal presentation of the reports at the Force's Strategic. Management
Board (SMB) in January 2017, these recommendations / areas for improvement
now form part of the Force’s HMIC Action Plan report. This report is monitored
at the Force Performance Management Group (PMG) and is also reported as a
standing item quarterly to your Police Performance and Resource Management
Sub Commitiee, of which the Chairman, Alderman Gowman, is a Member.

Conclusion

16. The Force was judged overail as GOOD in this inspection but recognises that
there are a number of AFls and will endeavour to deliver on these in the required
timeframe.

Appendices

None

Background Papers

PEEL: Police Legitimacy 2016 Report

A national overview
httg:llwww.'|usticeinsgectorates.gov.uklhmiclwp—contentI@Ioa@lpeel—golice-
legitimacy-2016.pdf

City of London Police — PEEL Police Legitimacy 2016
h_ttg:llwww.iusticeirﬁpectorate_s.qov.Uklhmiclwp-cgitentluploadslgeel-golice-
legitimacy-2016-city-of-london.pdf ‘

Stuart Phoenix

Head of Strategic Development

T: 020 7601 2213

E: st_ug't.phoenbg@citvoﬂongon.gnn.golice-.uk

Page 44



Agenda Iltem 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 16

RESTRICTED

{\\; I&, ) ClTYOF I-ONDON

£5% POLICE

LB B R R R N R e ERE

Report on Professional Standards Activity

Annex A: Glossary of terms

reBR8&:58p



Page 54



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Annex A: glossary of terms

Complaint case: A single complaint case may
have one or more allegations attached to it,
made by one or more complainants, against
one or more persons serving with the police.

Allegation: An allegation may concern the
conduct of a person or persons serving with
the police or the direction and control of a
police force. It is made by someone defined
as a complainant under the Police Reform Act

2002 (see ‘complainant’ below). An allegation’

may be made by one or more complainants.
A complaint case may contain one or many
allegations. For example, a person may allege
that they were pushed by an officer and that
the officer was rude to them. This would be
recorded as two separate allegations forming
one complaint case. An allegation is recorded
against an allegation category.

Direction and control: The IPCC considers the
term ‘direction and control’ to mean general
decisions about how a force is run, as
opposed to the day-to-day decisions or
actions of persons serving with the police,
which affect individual members of the public
—including those that affect more than one
individual.

Local resolution: For less serious complaints,
such as rudeness or incivility, the complaint
may be deait with by local resolution. Local
resolution is a flexible process that can be
adapted to the needs of the complainant.

A local police supervisor deals with the
complaint, which might involve providing

an explanation or information; an apology
on behalf of the force; providing a written
explanation of the circumstances and any
action taken; or resolving the complaint over
the counter or by telephone.

Investigation: If a complaint is not suitable
for local resolution, it must be investigated.
This involves the appointment of an
investigating officer who will investigate the

complaint and produce a report detailing the
findings about each allegation and any action
to be taken as a result of the investigation. -
There are two different types of investigation
referred to in the report:

¢ Local investigations: Are carried out
entirely by the police. Complainants have
a right of appeal to the relevant appeal
body following a local investigation.

* Supervised investigations: Are carried out
by the police under their own direction

and control. The IPCC sets out what

the investigation should look at {which

is referred to as the investigation’s

‘terms of reference’) and will receive the
investigation report when it is complete.
Complainants have a right of appeal

to the IPCC following a supervised
investigation.

Disapplication: Disapplication only applies to
allegations linked to complaint cases received
on or after 22 November 2012.

A full list of the allegation categories available
and their definitions can be found in the
IPCC’s Guidance on the recording of
complaints. There are certain circumstances
in which a complaint that has been recorded
by a police force does not have to be dealt -
with under the Police Reform Act 2002 (PRA
2002). For allegations linked to complaint -
cases received on or after 22 November 2012,
this is called disapplication. It can only happen
if certain circumstances apply:

* If more than 12 months have passed
between the incident, or the latest
incident, giving rise to the complaint and
the making of the complaint and either
no good reason for the delay has been.
shown or injustice would be likely to be
caused by the delay.

» If the matter is already subject of a
complaint made by ar on behalf of the
same complainant.

» If the complainant discloses neither their

NOT PROTEGHIPERY MARKED



name and address nor that of any other
interested person and it is not reasonably
practicable to ascertain these.

# If the complaint is repetitious.

« If the complaint is vexatious, oppressive or
otherwise an abuse of the procedures for
dealing with complaints.

* If it is not reasonably practicable to
complete the investigation or any other
procedures under the PRA 2002.

If the complaint was not required to be
referred to the IPCC, the police force can carry
out a disapplication. If the complaint was
referred to the IPCC and the IPCC has either
referred the complaint back to the force or
determined the form of investigation, the
force must apply to the IPCC for permission to
carry out the disapplication.

Dispensation: Dispensation only applies to
allegations linked to complaint cases received
before 22 November 2012.

There are certain circumstances in which

a complaint that has been recorded by a
police force does not have to be dealt under
the Police Reform Act 2002 {PRA 2002). For
allegations linked to complaint cases received
before 22 November 2012, this is called
dispensation. It can only happen if certain
circumstances apply:

¢ if more than 12 months have passed
between the incident, or the latest
incident, giving rise to the complaint and
the making of the complaint and either
no good reason for the delay has been
shown or injustice would be likely to be
caused by the delay.

* |f the matter is already subject of

a complaint made by the same
complainant.

« If the complainant discloses neither their
name and address nor that of any other
interested person and it is not reasonably
practicable to ascertain these.

» If the complaint is repetitious.

» If the complaint is vexatious, oppressive or
otherwise an abuse of the procedures for
dealing with complaints.

« If it is not reasonably practicable to
investigate the complaint.

Discontinuance: A discontinuance ends an.
ongoing investigation into a complaint. It can
only occur if certain circumstances apply:

» If a complainant refuses to co-operate to
the extent it is not reasonably practicable
to continue with the investigation.

¢ If the force decides the complaint is
suitable for local resolution.

» |f the complaint is repetitious.

» If the complaint is vexatious, oppressive or
otherwise an abuse of the procedures for
dealing with complaints.

« If it is not reasonably practicable to .
proceed with the investigation.

If the complaint-was not required to be
referred to the IPCC, the police force can
discontinue a local investigation; otherwise,
they must apply to the IPCC for permission
to discontinue the investigation. In the case
of a supervised investigation, the police force
has to apply to the IPCC for permission to
discontinue the investigation.

Withdrawn: A complainant may decide to
withdraw one or more allegations in their
complaint or that they wish no further action
to be taken in relation to their allegation/
complaint. In this case, no further action.
may be taken with regard to the allegation/
complaint.

Investigation outcomes:
« Unsubstantiated / Substantiated: These

are the outcomes of allegations that have
been judged solely in terms of whether

Pages/s6



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

evidence of misconduct was found. This
outcome will only apply to allegations
linked to complaint cases recorded before
1 April 2010. As time progresses there will
be fewer allegations with these outcomes.

* Not upheld / Upheld: As of 1 April 2010,

police forces are expected to also record
whether a complaint is upheld or not
upheid. A complaint will be upheld if the
service or conduct complained about
does not reach the standard a reasonabie
person could expect. This means that the
outcome is not solely linked to proving
misconduct.

Sub judice: After recording a complaint, the
investigation or other procedure for dealing
with the complaint may be suspended
because the matter is considered to be sub
judice. This is when continuing the
investigation / other procedure would
prejudice a criminal investigation or criminal
proceedings. There are a number of factors
police forces should consider when deciding
whether a suspension is appropriate. The
complainant must be notified in writing
when the investigation / other procedure into
their complaint is suspended and provided
with an explanation for the decision. A
complainant has the right to ask the IPCC to
review that decision.

Chief officer: ‘Chief officer’ is a collective
term that refers to the heads of police forces
(chief constables for all forces except the
Metropolitan Police and City of London Palice,
which are each headed by a commissioner).

Non-recording appeal: Under the Police
Reform Act 2002, the police have a duty to

record all complaints about the conduct
of a serving member of the police or the
direction and control of a police force.

Complainants have the right to appeal to the
IPCC in relation to the non-recording of their
complaint on a number of grounds. These are
set out in the ‘findings’ section of the report.
The appeal right in relation to direction and
contrel complaints is limited; full details:can

be found in the IPCC’s Statutory Guidance.

Investigation appeal: This applies to all

complaints investigated by the police force
itself or where the investigation has been
supervised by the IPCC. The complainant
may appeal to the relevant appeal body

on a number of grounds in relation to the
investigation, which are set out in the
‘findings’ section of the report. There isno -
right of appeal in relation to the investigation
of a direction and control complaint.

Local resolution appeal: Complainants are
éntitled to appeal to the relevant appeal body

against the outcome of a local resolution.
There is no right of appeal where the
complaint locally resolved relates to direction
and control. '

Disapplication appeal: An appeal may be
made to the relevant appeal body against the

decision to disapply the requirements of the
Police Reform Act 2002. There is no right of
appeal where the compléint subject to the
disapplication relates to direction and control
or where the IPCC has given permission for
the disapplication.

Discontinuance appeal: An appeal may be
made to the relevant appeal body against the

decision by a police force to discontinue the
investigation into a complaint. There is no
right of appeal where the complaint subject
of the investigation discontinued relates to
direction and control, where the IPCC has
given permission for the discontinuance or if
the discontinuance is carried out by the IPCC
in relation to a supervised investigation.
Invalid appeals: There are a number of
reasons why an appeal may be judged to be
invalid. These are:

» If the appeal is not complete. An appeal
must be in writing and contain certain
information such as the details of the
complaint, the name of the police force
whose decision is subject of the appeal
and the grounds of appeal, although the
relevant appeal body may still consider
an appeal even if it does not consider the

NOT PROTEC#AA:PY MARKED



appeal complete.

» [f there is no right of appeal. Only a
complainant or someone acting on his or
her behalf can make an appeal. If anyone
else tries to, the appeal is invalid. An
appeal must also follow a final decision
in relation to a complaint from the force
{or, in the case of non-recording where
no decision has been made, at least 15
working days must have passed between
the complainant making their complaint
and submitting an appeal against the
non-recording of that complaint).

« If the appeal is made more than 28 days
after the date of the letter from the

police force giving notification of the
decision {which is capable of appeal) to

the complainant and there are no special
circumstances to justify the delay.

The right of appeal in relation to direction
and control complaints is limited, as noted in
the definition for each appeal type above; full
details can be found in the IPCC’s Statutory
guidance.

Compilainants: Under the Police Reform Act
2002, a complaint may be made by: -

* a member of the public who claims that
the conduct took place in relation to them

» a member of the public who claims they
have been ‘adversely affected’ by the
conduct, even though it did not take place
in relation to them

» a member of the public who claims to
have witnessed the conduct

* a person acting on behalf of someone

who falls within any of the three

categories above. This person would be
classed as an ‘agent’ or ‘representative’

and must have the written permission of

the complainant to act on their behalf.

A person is ‘adversely affected’ if they suffer
distress or inconvenience, loss or damage, or
are put in danger or at risk by the conduct
complained of. This might apply, for example,

‘to other people present at the incident, or to

the parent of a child or young person, or a
friend of the person directly affected. It does
not include someone distressed by watching
an incident on television.

A ‘witness’ is defined as someone who gained
their knowledge of that conduct in a way
that would make them a. competent witness
capable of giving admissible evidence of

that conduct in criminal proceedings or has
anything in their possession or control that
would be admissible evidence in criminal
proceedings.

One complaint case can have multiple
complainants attached to it and one.
individual can make more than one complaint
within the reporting year.

Subjects: Under the Police Reform Act 2002
(PRA 2002), complaints can be made about
persons serving with the police as follows:

* police officers of any rank

¢ police staff, including community support
officers and traffic wardens

» special constables

Complaints can also be made about
contracted staff who are designated under
section 39 of the PRA 2002 as a detention
officer or escort officer by a chief officer.

Misconduct: A breach of the Standards of
Professional Behaviour

Gross Misconduct: A breach of the Standards
of Professional Behaviour so serious that
dismissal would be justified

Management Action: A way to deal with
issues of misconduct other than by formal
action. They can include improvement plans
agreed with officers involved.

Rages/s8



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Misconduct Meeting: A type of formal UNIFI: City of London Crime and Intelligence
misconduct proceeding for cases where there Database

is @ case to answer in respect of misconduct,
and where the maximum outcome would be a
final written warning.

Misconduct Hearlng: A type of formal
misconduct proceeding for cases where there

is a case to answer in respect of gross
misconduct or where the police officer has a
live final written warning and there is a case
to answer in the case of a further act of
misconduct. The maximum outcome at a
Misconduct Hearing would be dismissal from
the Police Service.

Unsatisfactory Performance Procédures

{UPP): Procedures which are available to deal
with performance and attendance issues.
They are not, as such, dealt with by
Professional Standards, but by the Force’s
Human Resources Department.

Police Terminology

DSI: Death or Serious Injury

S10: Senior Investigating Officer
MPS: Metropolitan Police Service

DPS: DCirectorate Professional Standards
(Metropolitan Police Service)

JFG: Tactical Firearms Group

MMajor Investigation Team

NFA: No Further Action

‘UPD: Unformed Policing Directorate

ECD: Economic Crime Directorate

18I: Intelligence and Information Directorate
PNC: Police Maticnal Computer |

ANPR: Automatic Number Plate Recognition

NOT PROTEAYOAY MARKED



Page 60



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Integrity Report and Dashboard
	6 Development and Delivery Plan
	7 HMIC PEEL Inspection
	9 Body Worn Video Cameras
	10 Matters Arising from previous meeting of the Sub-Committee
	11 Public Confidence Survey 2016
	16 Glossary of Terms

